
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
4:00 P.M., November 16, 2016 

625 Balour Drive, Encinitas CA  92024 
Oak Crest Middle School Learning Commons  

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  
1. Call to Order ....................................................................................... Commission Chair 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Approval of the Agenda for the November 16, 2016, Personnel Commission Regular 

Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the November 16, 
2016 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Personnel Commission Regular 
meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the October 25, 2016 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 

ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSISTANT, SR-42, Promotional Only, six months eligibility. 
B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for DIRECTOR 

OF PLANNING SERVICES, Management Salary Group 5,  Range 2, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

C. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGER – II, Management Salary Group 5, Range 
3, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

D. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for HEALTH 
TECHNICIAN, SR-35, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 

E. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for NUTRITION 
SERVICES TRANSPORTER I, SR-27, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 

F. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT-SPECIAL EDUCATION(SEVERELY 
HANDICAPPED), SR-36, Open/Promotional, continuous filing. 

 
6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 

A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for NUTRITITON 
SERVICES  ASSISTANT I, SR-25, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility 
from 10/21/16. 

B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for NUTRITITON 
SERVICES  TRANSPORTER I, SR-27, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 11/02/16. 

C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve a corrected Eligibility List for 
RECEPTIONIST, SR-32, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 9/08/16. 
 
 

Page 1



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 11/16/16 
 

Page 2 of 2 

7. CLASSIFICATION  REVIEW REPORTS 
A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve class description revisions for 

Director of Planning Services as shown in the attached supplements. 
B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve the out-of-class stipend for the 

Chief Financial Officer as shown in the attached supplements. 
 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
    

8. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
 

9. CORRESPONDENCE  
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 13, 2016, at 4:00 P.M. in the District Office Large Board Room 101, 710 
Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024. 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 2



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
4:00 P.M., October 25, 2016 

710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 
District Office Board Room # 101 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD, Commission Chair. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Baird. 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Terry King 
Patricia Spirit 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum   Ron Tackett 
Matt Colwell   Dayne Tsuda 
Debbie Johnson  Joel Van Hooser 
Tina Peterson 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR THE OCTOBER 25, 2016, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 
MEETING. 
It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to approve the agenda for the October 
25, 2016, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

 Passed unanimously. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE SEPTEMBER 13, 2016, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by TERRY KING, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve the minutes for the 
September 13, 2016, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   

 Passed unanimously. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  
A. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to establish an Eligibility List for 

NUTRITION SERVICES ASSISTANT-TRANSPORTER I, SR-27, Open/Promotional, six months 
eligibility. 
Passed unanimously. 

B. It was moved by TERRY KING, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to establish an Eligibility List for 
CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR I, Supervisory Range 5, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six 
months eligibility. 
Passed unanimously.  

Page 3



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING,  10/25/16 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to approve an Eligibility List for 

RECEPTIONIST, SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 9/8/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

B. It was moved by TERRY KING, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve an Eligibility List for   
CONTRACTS ANALYST, SR-62, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 9/19/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

C.  It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Behavior Intervention), SR-36, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, eligibility from 9/30/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

D. It was moved by TERRY KING, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Non-Severe), SR-34, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, 
eligibility from 10/3/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

E. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Severe), SR-36, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 10/3/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

F. It was moved by TERRY KING, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve an Eligibility List for 
CUSTODIAN, SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 9/21/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

G. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to approve an Eligibility List for 
CUSTODIAN FLOATER, SR-33, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 9/21/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

H. It was moved by TERRY KING, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve an Eligibility List for 
CUSTODIAN CREW LEADER, SR-38, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 9/13/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

I. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to approve an Eligibility List for 
PLUMBER, SR-49, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 10/6/16. 
Passed unanimously. 

 
7. CLASSIFICATION  REVIEW REPORTS 

 
A. It was moved by TERRY KING, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve retitling the 

classification of Computer Support Technician to Information Technology (IT) Support Technician 
as shown in the attached supplements. 
Did not pass. 

B. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to approve class description 
revisions for Computer Support Technician as shown in the attached supplements. 
Did not pass. 

C. It was moved by TERRY KING, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve class description 
revisions for Custodian Crew Leader as shown in the attached supplements. 
Passed unanimously.    

  
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 

 
8. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

The Personnel Commissioners’ packets included for review and discussion: 
A. Vacancy Report – Commissioner Baird commented that vacancies seem very low.  
B. Personnel List Report 

 
9. CORRESPONDENCE - None 
 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING,  10/25/16 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  

 
A. California School Employees Association - President, Matt Colwell, suggested moving the 
Personnel Commission meeting to an earlier start time than the current meeting time of 4:00 PM, to 
allow more employees to attend.  This will be discussed at the December meeting when the meeting 
calendar for 2017 is decided. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – None 
C. Public  – Prior to the start of the meeting, former employee, Ron Tackett, submitted a request to 
address the Personnel Commission to speak on Agenda Item 7.  Commission Chair Baird requested he 
speak during the Public Comments portion of the meeting.  Mr. Tackett spoke regarding his personal 
experience when incumbents in the classification of Computer Support Technician were laid off in 
August 2012. 

 
11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by TERRY KING, to reschedule the Tuesday, November 

15, 2016 meeting to Wednesday, November 16, 2016, at 4:00 p.m.  A meeting location will be 
determined.  

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

The Personnel Commission meeting adjourned at 4:52 p.m.  
 

 

Page 5



Nutrition Services Assistant I

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification Effective: 10/20/16    

Expiration: 4/20/17 

Rank Applicant ID

1 2108774

2 2908048

3 2208784

3 2306245

4 3257198

5 1294756

S.Dixon

Page 6



Nutrition Services Transporter I

San Dieguito Union High School District
Personnel Commission

Eligibility List
Open/Promotional

Effective: 11/2/2016
Expiration: 5/2/2017

\\do-fs\department shares\Personnel Commission\ Recruitment--Postings\Nutrition Services Transporter I  

Open
Rank Applicant ID

1 824508

S. Dixon

Page 7



Receptionist

San Dieguito Union High School District
Personnel Commission

Eligibility List
Open/Promotional

Effective: 9/8/16 
Expiration: 3/8/17

Rank Applicant ID
Promotional 1 1378240

Open Rank Applicant ID

1 2044896

1 2050452

2 2263548

2 742247

3 3094027

3 2295741

4 3110758

4 3198056

5 1856123
5 2710055

5 2834092

6 2228888
6 3195052
6 3050976
7 1651825
8 2679047

S. Dixon

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

7 current/pending vacancies in 7 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

Facilities AJ158 Custodian Supervisor I 40 1.00 Selection interview 11/16/16

LCC AK186 Campus Supervisor 19.5 0.49 Selection interview 11/28/16

OC Café AF015 Nutrition Services Assistant I 15 0.38 Selection interviews 11/02/16

Facilities AA020 Administrative Asssistant 40 1.00 Selection interview 11/18/16

FAC CON AK964 Director of Planning Services 40 1.00 Selection interview 12/14/16

TP Café AI751 Nutrition Services Assistant-Transporter I 13.75 0.34 Selection interview 12/15/16

EW AE422 Health Technician 30 0.75 Selection interviews 12/15/16

VACANCY REPORT 11/03/16

Page 33



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
 
 
Employment 
 

1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2017, per attached supplement. 

2. Classified A.V.I.D. Tutors, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017, per attached supplement. 

3. Classified Substitutes, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017, per attached supplement. 

4. Fulton, Gabriela, Contracts Analyst, SR62, 100.00% FTE, Purchasing and Risk 
Management, effective 10/18/16. 

5. Reeve, Meredith, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon 
High School, effective 10/17/16. 
 

 
Change in Assignment 
 

1. Rubinstein, Jaya, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Torrey Pines 
High School to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (SH), SR36, 68.75% FTE, Earl Warren-ATP, 
effective 10/13/16. 
 
 

Dismissal of Probationary Employee 
 

1. Employee Number 528-605, Campus Supervisor, SR32, 48.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon 
High School, effective 10/26/16. 
 
 

Resignation 
 

1. Brockoff, Theresa, Nutrition Services Transporter I, SR27, 25.00% FTE, San Dieguito High 
School Academy, resignation effective 11/18/16. 

2. Fortin, Yvonne, Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, resignation 
effective 11/04/16. 

3. Lim, Ming-Yi, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 43.75% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy 
(currently on Unpaid Leave of Absence), resignation effective 10/06/16. 

4. Long, Victoria, Administrative Assistant, SR42, 100.00% FTE, Sunset High School, 
resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 12/30/16. 

5. Valdez, Alberto, Custodian Supervisor I, Supervisory SR5, 100.00% FTE, Facilities, 
resignation effective 10/19/16. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

sj 
11/03/16 
classbdagenda  

Page 34


	2016-11-16. PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2, 2016-11-16 PC Regular Meeting Minutes
	2016-10-12.NSA.EL-ID's I
	Nutrition Services Transporter IEL ID's 10-3-16
	EL  (ID)

	2016-08-31.Rec-ID's
	EL  (IDs)

	Director of Planning Services Packet
	Out of Class Report & Documents Perley
	11.02.16.Vacancy Report 
	12A3, Classified November 3, 2016 Revised
	PERSONNEL LIST
	CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL





